#### Contact

608-440-3292 (Work) damian@catcow.tv

www.linkedin.com/in/damianmessori (LinkedIn)

### Top Skills

Creative Content Production
Branding & Identity
Motion Graphics

### Languages

Español (Native or Bilingual) Inglés (Professional Working)

### Certifications

Sales Strategies and Approaches in a New World of Selling

Honors-Awards
Best of Show Professional

# Damian Messori

Full-Stack Designer | Founder and Creative Director at CatCow Digital Studio specializing in Graphic Design and Animation Milwaukee, Wisconsin, United States

# Summary

I'm Damian Messori, the Co-Founder and Creative Director of CatCow Digital Studio, a graphic design and animation company specializing in creating captivating brand experiences. With over 15 years of experience in the field, I am passionate about crafting eye-catching visuals, compelling storytelling, and tailored digital strategies that leave a lasting impact.

At CatCow, we work with talented designers, animators, writers, and marketers who share our mission: to elevate your brand with stunning graphics and engaging content. We collaborate closely with our clients to understand their goals, vision, and audience and deliver results that exceed expectations. Whether you need a logo, a website, a video, or a social media campaign, we have the skills, creativity, and expertise to make it happen.

I'm always open to connecting with fellow professionals, brands, and businesses looking to boost their visual storytelling game. Please contact me to explore how we can work together to amplify your brand presence and drive growth. You can also visit our website at www.CatCow.tv for some of our previous projects and testimonials.

Thank you for your interest and attention. I look forward to hearing from you soon!

#Branding #Animation #ContentCreation #DigitalMarketing #Creative

## Experience

CatCow Animation Studio
Founder and Creative Director at CatCow Digital Studio
January 2018 - Present (6 years 6 months)
Denver, Colorado, United States

## Self Employed Freelance 2D Animator & Illustrator February 2017 - Present (7 years 5 months)

Madison, Wisconsin Area

Bridge Education Group Senior Designer January 2010 - February 2018 (8 years 2 months) 600 S. Cherry Street, Ste. 520

Web360 Web Designer May 2005 - January 2010 (4 years 9 months) Defensa 751

Coordinación de proyectos, SEO, SEM.

Advansix Web Designer March 2003 - April 2005 (2 years 2 months) Viamonte 600

# Education

Universidad de Buenos Aires Diseñador Grafico, Graphic Design · (2003 - 2010)

University of Buenos Aires Graphic Designer, Graphic Design